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Federal Communication Commission    February 10, 2003 
Reference: FCC ID: OJYKAG11 
Request for Confidentiality 
 
Pursuant to the Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the Commission’s Rules, Ericsson 
Wireless Communications Inc. hereby requests confidentiality of certain aspects of the 
information accompanying this Application for Type Acceptance as specifically identified 
below: 
 
1. Technical Description  
2. System Block Diagram 
3. Schematics  
4. Pictures 
5. Parts List 
6. Tune-up Procedure 
 
All items contain trade secrets and other proprietary information not customarily 
released to the general public.  Public disclosure of this information would be harmful to 
Ericsson Wireless Communications Inc. at this time, and would provide unjustified 
benefits to our competitors.  These materials contain proprietary intellectual property, 
and Ericsson is on the process of filling for patent protection on many of these items.  
The request for confidentiality on the Installation Manuel at this time is due to licensee 
testing which will be conducted after the grant is issued but before the product is 
released to the general public.  Release of the installation instructions before formal 
release to the general public would expose proprietary information concerning advanced 
operation functions.  Once the product is released to the general public the FCC will be 
informed the confidentiality treatment of the Installation Manuel may be removed.  
Ericsson understands that pursuant to Rule 0.457 disclosure of any information 
contained in this application will not be made before the date of grant. 
 
Regards, 
 
Keith A. Goshia 
Senior Regulatory Engineering Manager 


